Department of Planning & Environment.

Tim and Lisa Keirle
225 Cumbalum Road,

Cumbalum, NSW, 2478.

RE: E-Zoning review. Comments of Consultant’s draft review.

Dear Sir/Madam,

“Scenic amenity value” has been applied to our paddocks for proposed E-zoning to our property.

Our property was once totally cleared and producing bananas. Now certain areas are fenced off by
the Landowner. We believe in FAQs, page4, Revegetated Areas applies to us.

We hope you will adopt the consultant’s recommendation and return a rural zoning to our property.

Yours Sincerely,

Tim and Lisa Keirle



